April 8, 1996

MEMORANDUM TO: Roy P. Zimmerman
Associate Director for Projects
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Christopher I. Grimes, Chief Original Signed By TGD for:
Technical Specifications Branch
Associate Director for Projects

SUBJECT: MEETING WITH INDUSTRY PARTICIPANTS ON THE FEASIBILITY STUDY
FOR USING SGML FOR TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS
DATE & TIME: April 15, 1996

8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

LOCATION: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
One White Flint North, Room 6B13
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852

PURPOSE : Review draft document type definition.

PARTICIPANTS: NRC INDUSTRY
Tom Dunning, NRR/TSB Clinton Szabo, Entergy, Inc.
Chris Hoxie, IRM/TA John Marshall, TU.
Jeff Main, ADM/PUB et al.

Docket No. 50-313

CONTACT: Tom Dunning, NRR
415-1189

* Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open
for interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other
parties to attend as observers pursuant to"Commission Policy Statement on
Staff Meetings Open to the Public" 59 Federal Register 48340, 9/20/94.
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 205550001
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